SYSL BOARD OF MANAGER'S MEETING TUESDAY, July 10, 2001

CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:45 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

All Clubs in attendance, except River Park and Southgate.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Dave Buno mot to accept, Mercy sec.M/S/P

No guests.

Vendors:

Mike Klemin from Fundraising Co.

Wayne Novoa, coach for U17 Sac United

David Kehe from Wet-Ice does presentation at Coaches clinics regarding protection for athletes.

(HEAD COACH) REPORT:

Woodland, F Clinic,

Clinic will be Aug 16 and 19, Thurs and SunTwo E Clinics have been held.

Please contact your Coaches and have them attend a clinic if they are interested.

(HEAD REFEREE) REPORT:

6/18, 20, 25 and 27 at GH, Mike Koshell set up the clinic. 32 certified referees out of this clinic.

Referee forms are on the web at sysl.com, select referee.

Two clinics to be held. Woodland has one due in Aug, need to verify the date and number attending.

LandPark will host a clinic 8/20,22,27 29, 20 reg forms at Belle Coolidge Comm Ctr

Ques had been asked if there is a choice of nights a person could attend. The class is four nights long and referees must attend each night. Cannot mix classes between different instructors.

Valley Hi is interested in holding a ref clinic in Sept, clinics usually run from 6-9:30, 16 hrs instruction includes classroom and field time.

Need a minimum of 10 to make the classes worthwhile for instructor.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Copy of report submitted for review.

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

6500 registered to date. Will probably reach 8000. Deadline was last Sunday for Metro of 36 teams due only 23 have been submitted.

Registration will be closed from August 15 through the 31st to prepare for seeding. LP, GH and Valley Hi are to be commended for getting registration in on time.

SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

Comp soccer is well underway, several teams traveling, some out of State.

Summer tournaments are coming up, Aug 4 5 Suntan U15 boys and girls and up

Suntan classic following weekend U11-U14, most held in the pocket area. Come see a good showcase of soccer

Club sponsoring a talk by Clive Charles, men and women coach at Univ Portland. He was also the Women's Olympic coach. He will be at the Elks lodge, Riverside room, 6446 Riverside, Jun 17 at 7:30 p.m.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Fruitridge is hosting August meeting, location and address to be listed in minutes.

Apologize to anyone who went out to location we discussed at last month's meeting, the site was changed after announcement at the meeting.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Kathy listed all locations where insurance certificates will be issued. Let her know now or forever hold your peace. Existing certificates are good until Sept 1. Mailings should be received from the State and ready by next meeting. Some locations require special endorsement, give Kathy the wording that is required and she see that it is applied to the certificate of insurance.

COMMITTEE REPORT:

Steve Wong was introduced as volunteering to help Michelle schedule fields.

Michelle passed out park permits tonight, please review them and make sure the information is correct. If there are any problems let her know ASAP. Email or fax the info and she will check.

Midweek games will occur the week after the second game. First games on Mon, sec game Tues and so forth.

The fifth game could fall on the following week, as there are no games on Friday.

Reminder only 8 teams allowed per field.

Oct 1st thru 4th will be the midweek games.

OLD BUSINESS:

Ques on the risk management class, this will be posted on the website.

Is there a date for the head ref meeting, will probably be in August. Sugg it may be at the SYSL meeting Standings meeting will be in Aug no date or location set as yet.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

GOOD OF GAME:

Major League Soccer All-star game will be played in San Jose

ADJOURNMENT:

Francie Basquez motion to adjourn, Judy Tilson second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Vega SYSL Secretary

> August 14 meeting to be hosted by the Fruitridge Club Fruitridge Community Center 4000 Fruitridge Rd